
From: Parolise, Michelle
To: Jaros, Bonita
Subject: FW: ACOTE Action on Annual Report
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 9:21:12 AM

Hi Bonnie,
Here is some good news.
 

Michelle
 
Michelle Parolise
Program Coordinator - OTA Program
1530 West 17th Street
Santa Ana, CA 92706
Phone: 714-564-6833
Fax: 714-564-6158
www.sac.edu/AcademicProgs/HST/OTA
 

 

From: Angelica Grigsby [mailto:AGRIGSBY@aota.org] 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 3:08 PM
To: Parolise, Michelle <Parolise_Michelle@sac.edu>
Subject: ACOTE Action on Annual Report
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accred@aota.org

 
REPORT OF ACOTE ACTION
Meeting of April 9-10, 2016

 
 
Program Reviewed:
Santa Ana College
OTA program (associate degree)
Santa Ana, California
 
Material Reviewed:
2016 Annual Report
 
Action Taken:
Accept the Annual Report with no further information requested regarding this
report.
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Accreditation Status:               ACCREDITATION
 
 
---
Angelica Grigsby
Accreditation Program Manager
 
American Occupational Therapy Association, Inc.
4720 Montgomery Ln, Ste 200
Bethesda, MD 20814-3449
301-652-2682 x2915
240-762-5140 (Fax)
 

Join conversations and make connections on
AOTA | OTConnections | Facebook | Twitter

Occupational Therapy: Living Life To Its Fullest ®

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This message from AOTA is or may be privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to act on behalf of
the intended recipient) of this message, you may not disclose, forward, distribute, copy, or use this message
or its contents. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and delete the original message from your e-mail system.

http://www.aota.org/
http://otconnections.aota.org/
https://www.facebook.com/AmericanOccupationalTherapyAssociationAOTA
http://twitter.com/aotainc

